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From: MT Underwriting [MT.Underwriting@canopius.com|
Sent: 04 December 2014 15:34

To: Gramlick, Les

Subject: FW: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

Kelly Tiller

Member of the UK Specialty Division of Canopius Group
KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ

D +44 (0) 20 8530 9116 | F +44 (0) 20 8530 1841
www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com

From: GARETH.Mullett@met.pnn.police.uk [ mailto: GARETH.Mullett@met.pnn.police.uk] On Behalf Of
VresCharlton@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 26 November 2013 14:10

To: Tiller, Kelly

Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

Kelly,
| have looked at the seizure notice nothing was taken at the road side and nothing
was registered as left in the vehicle
Regards
Gareth

From: Tiller, Kelly [mailto: Kelly.Tiller@canopius.com]
Sent: 25 November 2013 16:28

To: VRES Mailbox - Charlton

Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

| have been told by the police that you do a report on all items that was in the vehicle at the time it
was ceased.

Can | have a copy of this report please?

Kind regards

Kelly Tiller

Fleet Underwriting | KGM Motor Insurance — Member of the Canopius Group
KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ

D +44 (0) 20 8530 1818 | F +44 (0) 20 8530 1841

www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com

From: Sarah.Williams6@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto: Sarah.Williams6@met.pnn.police.uk] On Behalf Of
VresCharlton@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 25 November 2013 16:26

To: Tiller, Kelly

Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

We have no record what was in the vehicle, we do not touch the vehicles contents.
Regards

Fpo S Williams
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From: Tiller, Kelly [mailto: Kelly.Tiller@canopius.com]
Sent: 25 November 2013 10:55

To: VRES Mailbox - Charlton

Subject: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

Morning,

| need some assistance with regards to the above. We insure Mr Simon Cordell and | need a
copy of the report of the items that was in his vehicle at the time it was ceased.

We are due to cancel his policy @ noon today.
Your urgent advises are awaited.

Kind regards

Kelly Tiller

Fleet Underwriting | KGM Motor Insurance — Member of the Canopius Group
KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ

D +44 (0) 20 8530 1818 | F +44 (0) 20 8530 1841

www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com

Confidentiality Caution

The information in this e-mail and in any attachmentsis CONFIDENTIAL. If you are
not the intended recipient, please destroy this message and notify the sender
immediately. Canopius may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received viaits
network for viruses, unauthorised use or other lawful business purposes. E-mail sent for
and on behalf of amember of Canopius Group, which includes:

Canopius Holdings UK Limited | registered number 04818520

Canopius Managing Agents Limited | registered number 01514453 | Authorised by the
Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and
the Prudential Regulation Authority

Canopius Underwriting Limited | registered number 02473672 | appointed representative
of Canopius Managing Agents Limited

Canopius Services Limited | registered number 02733994

KGM Motor Insuranceis a brand name for business written by Syndicate 260 which is
managed by Canopius Managing Agents Limited

Registered office: Gallery 9, One Lime Street, London, EC3M 7HA | Registered in
England and Wales

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to
make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
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NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you
must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS
communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any
binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and
corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions
expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk
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The information in this e-mail and in any attachmentsis CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy this message and notify the sender immediately. Canopius
may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received viaits network for viruses, unauthorised
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The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents.
The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned
but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet.
Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/ metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk
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